
Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee Agenda
      5/7/2018 6:00:00 PM

To be Held at Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Rd., Waunakee, WI 53597

Posted on the City's web site at meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/ 

Roll Call

Public Hearing

Approval of Minutes

1.) Minutes of 3/28/18

Agenda Items

1.) Final Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) and Design Review, including Traffic Impact 
Analysis Report, Signage, Landscaping, and Outbuildings - Bob Davis/Inspire Early 
Childhood Learning Center, 5821 Oncken Rd. (Town of Westport) (PC 2532)

.) Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification - Masters Apartment Building, 3rd 
Building Moved to the South, 5251 Bishops Bay Pkwy., Parking moved adjacent to the 
Clubhouse (PC 2470)

Adjournment

Posted:  5/3/18, 9:00 am

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at this 
meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referenced in this notice.

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting 
to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at (608) 821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24 
hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

1

http://meetings.cityofmiddleton.us/


1 of 1 05/03/2018

MINUTES
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY        MARCH 28, 2018            5:30 pm
PRESENT: Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma and Cyndi Kennedy, Town of Westport; Dennis Dorn and 

Leif Hubbard, City of Middleton 
ABSENT:  Kurt Paulsen, City of Middleton
ALSO PRESENT:  Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson

1. Call to Order
Chair Dorn called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Approve Minutes of 2/22/18
Moved by Sipsma, seconded by Kennedy, to approve the minutes of 2/22/18.  Motion carried 
5-0.

3. Proposed General Implementation Plan (GIP) Amendment, The Community of Bishops 
Bay, The Back Nine Neighborhood, Increased Density (Amending Map #3) 
After a presentation by staff, and discussion, the proposed GIP amendment was recommended 
for denial on a motion by Sipsma, seconded by Grosskopf, for the following reasons as 
previously stated:  No compelling reason to change the GIP, an SIP for the area has been 
finalized, concerns over precedent setting by allowing a GIP revision at this stage, concerns 
over the circuitous main access to the proposed SIP area, and that if the GIP is amended it may 
create issues that may not be solved appropriately since the SIP for this Lot 4 had already been 
approved and only showed open space, including a tree easement, parking for the approved 
apartment project, and an emergency access to Callaway Ct.  Grosskopf also noted that the 
Town will certainly give deference to the Common Council, as this is in the City, but it was 
previously referred to the JZC for a recommendation so one was provided.  Motion carried 5-0.

4. Proposed Notre Dame Project (PC 2508)  
For the reasons included in item 3 above, and since the GIP was recommended for denial, the 
specific proposal on Lot 4 was also recommended for denial as presented on a motion by 
Kennedy, seconded by Sipsma.  Motion carried 5-0.

5. Adjourn
Moved by Grosskopf, seconded by Sipsma, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0, and the meeting 
adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 

EILEEN KELLEY

Minutes of 3/28/18

Page 1 of 12



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Design Review Application 

Inspire - Early Childhood Learning Center 

Town of Westport, Wisconsin 

 
Iconica 

901 Deming Way 

Madison, Wisconsin 53571 

March 28, 2018 

 

Eileen Kelley 

City of Middleton  

7426 Hubbard Ave  

Middleton, WI 53562  

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

As a representative of Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center, I am resubmitting additional information 

for the Specific Implementation Plan for the property located at 5821 Oncken Road in the Town of 

Westport, WI. 

 

The Plan Commission and Town Board have previously reviewed and approved the general development 

plan and specific implementation plan for this project.  During those reviews, additional information was 

requested.  Included in this resubmittal are the following items: 

• Traffic impact analysis report 

• Site signage (gateway & monument) 

• Completed landscape design 

• Completed outbuilding design 

 

Also included in the review materials are the full set of site and building plans for your reference.  Minor 

alterations to the previously approved plans have been completed and we are requesting approval on 

the changes.    

 

The primary alteration to the plans included moving the building north to reduce the amount of 

disturbed area on the site. This new location shortened the driveway and reduced the amount of site 

lighting needed.  The main building and outbuilding are also located further away from the existing 

drainage swale, helping to maintain natural stormwater drainage patterns and reduce the number of 

new drainage culverts.  The amount of parking was maintained, however the configuration of parking 

was changed to split parking into two smaller lots, providing improved fire department access to both 

wings of the building. All of these changes helped to reduce the project budget by reducing site utilities, 

grading, lighting and cost of materials.  

 

The building was also slightly modified to improve project costs.  The exterior materials, roof lines and 

overall design intent was maintained.  Changes to simplify interior structure and modifications to the 

roof screens to conceal additional roof top mechanical units have been completed and are reflected on 

the resubmitted plans and building elevations. 

 

I appreciate the input we have received from both the City of Middleton and Town of Westport and look 

forward to hearing your feedback on these resubmitted items. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jenny Dechant 

Iconica 

Final Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) and Design...

Page 1 of 543



 Page 1 of 5  
 

Project: 49-0096.00  File: v:\traffic\wk\49009600 inspire childhood learning center\reports\2018_0327 tech memo.docx 
 

N17 W24222 Riverwood Drive, Suite 310 ● Waukesha, WI 53188-1132 
262.523.4488 ● Fax: 262.523.4477 ● www.AyresAssociates.com 

 
MEMORANDUM  

To: Robert Davis, INSPIRE ECLC 

From: John A Davis, P.E., PTOE, & Alexandria Motl, EIT, Ayres Associates 

Date: March 27, 2018 Project No.: 49-0096.00 

Re: Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center Traffic Study 

 
INSPIRE ECLC (Inspire) is proposing an early childhood learning center in the Village of Waunakee, WI in 
the southwest quadrant of the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection.  The Village has requested that 
Ayres Associates assess the impacts of this development on traffic in the project area.  This study 
determines how many new trips are expected to be added to the roadway network as a result of the 
development, analyzes the expected peak hour traffic impacts in the 2028 horizon year, and provides 
recommendations for roadway improvements on CTH M and Oncken Road.  Scenarios with and without 
the Bishop’s Bay development were analyzed.   
 
The proposed development is expected to include a 22,300 square foot learning center, a 1.2 acre play 
area, a 2,400 square foot animal shelter, and a 5.0 acre animal pasture, on approximately 40 acres total.  
Enrollment is expected to be approximately 250 students, with 50 faculty and staff members.  The 
access point to the facility is expected to be located on Oncken Road, immediately west of the Oncken 
Road intersection with CTH M.   
 
Methodology  

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) analyzing the Bishop’s Bay Development was prepared for the City of 
Middleton and the Town of Westport in 2011.  The proposed development is bounded by Oncken Road 
to the north, CTH A to the west, CTH M to the east and the Bishops Bay golf course to the south.  The 
volumes used in the Bishop’s Bay TIA (BB TIA) were also used for this study, to provide consistency.  
Background volumes were forecasted to 2028 based on the growth rates shown in the BB TIA, and both 
the new trips generated by the Bishop’s Bay Development and by the Inspire development were added 
to the forecasted 2028 background volumes.   
 
Trip Generation & Distribution 

The ITE Trip Generation Manual 10th Edition was used to generate trips to the facility.  Although there 
are various components to the development, none of the components are expected to generate 
independent trips.  Therefore, the facility type used to determine daily and peak hour trips was the ITE 
Land Use “Day Care Center”, Code 565, with the total number of students as the independent variable. 
Table 1 shows the number of daily and peak hour trips that are expected to be generated by the 
learning center development.   
 

Page 2 of 544



 
 
 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

Project: 49-0096.00  File: v:\traffic\wk\49009600 inspire childhood learning center\reports\2018_0327 tech memo.docx 

Table 1: Total and Peak Hour New Trips Generated by Development 

 
 
The Peak Hour new trips were distributed across the network based on existing travel patterns shown in 
the BB TIA.  During the AM Peak Hour in the BB TIA, 39 vehicles turn onto CTH Q from Oncken Road and 
25 vehicles turn onto CTH M from Oncken Road.  During the same period, 38 vehicles turn onto Oncken 
Road from CTH Q and 35 vehicles turn onto Oncken Road from CTH M.  In the PM Peak Hour, 46 vehicles 
turn onto CTH Q from Oncken Road and 39 vehicles turn onto CTH M from Oncken Road.  During the 
same period, 41 vehicles turn onto Oncken Road from CTH Q and 38 vehicles turn onto Oncken Road 
from CTH M.  Based on these turning movement volumes, new trips entering and exiting the 
development were distributed with 50% coming from and leaving to the west and CTH Q and 50% 
coming from and leaving to the east and CTH M.  New trips at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection 
were distributed based on existing turning movement percentages at the intersection.   
 
The new trips were then added to the 2028 forecasted volumes to determine Total Traffic volumes.  A 
separate set of volumes that includes the Bishop’s Bay development was also developed.       
 
Traffic Operations 

The peak hour volumes were analyzed using Synchro HCM 2010 Methodology.  Three different scenarios 
were analyzed: 

- 2028 background volumes only 
- 2028 Total Traffic (Background volumes plus Inspire Trips) 
- 2028 Total plus Bishop’s Bay (Background volumes, Inspire Trips, and Bishop’s Bay Trips) 

 
Table 2 summarizes the expected traffic operation conditions at CTH M and Oncken Road and at the 
new Inspire Entrance on Oncken Road, for each of the scenarios.  As shown in the table, the eastbound 
leg at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection is expected to operate at LOS ‘F’ during both peak hours 
under all three scenarios.  The westbound approach is expected to operate at LOS ‘E’ during the PM 
Peak Hour with only 2028 Background traffic and with 2028 Total Traffic and is expected to operate at 
LOS ‘F’ during the PM Peak Hour when the Bishop’s Bay traffic is included.  The CTH M approaches are 
expected to operate at LOS ‘A’ or ‘B’ during both peaks under all three scenarios.   
 
The driveway access point is expected to operate at LOS ‘A’ or LOS ‘B’ during both peak hours, with or 
without Bishop’s Bay traffic.  The configuration in the analysis included a two-lane cross section on 
Oncken Road and a single lane access point into the development.  No turn lanes were included.   
 

In Out Total In Out Total
Learning Center Day Care Center 565 250 People (Equation) 53% 47% (Equation) 47% 53% (Equation)

935 95 80 175 80 85 165
935 95 80 175 80 85 165

Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center Trip Generation: ITE Trip Generation Manual - 10th Edition

Total New Trips

PMAMLand Use ITE Land Use Code Size Unit Rate Daily

Page 3 of 545



 
 
 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

Project: 49-0096.00  File: v:\traffic\wk\49009600 inspire childhood learning center\reports\2018_0327 tech memo.docx 

Table 2: 2028 Peak Hour Traffic Operations for Background and New Trip Scenarios 

 
 
Detailed Synchro Performance Reports are included in Appendix A.   
 
Improvements 

The BB TIA also reported failing conditions for the eastbound approach at the CTH M and Oncken Road 
intersection.  To avoid constructing two signalized intersections on CTH M, the BB TIA recommended 
redirecting all Oncken Road traffic to the new signalized Bishop’s Bay Boulevard and CTH M intersection 
to the south by not making any improvements at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection or to the 
Oncken Road cross-section.  The poor conditions on Oncken Road would make it an unattractive route 
for Bishop’s Bay traffic, encouraging traffic to divert to the Bishop’s Bay Boulevard intersection.  The BB 
TIA results indicated that the intersection was still expected to operate at LOS ‘F’ even with new trips 
diverted to the Bishop’s Bay Boulevard intersection, but given that the volumes would remain low, the 
impacts were expected to be minor.  From the data presented in the BB TIA, it is estimated that the daily 
volume of traffic on Oncken Road was between 800 and 640 vehicles per day in 2010 and may range 
from 2590 to 7000 vehicles per day depending on the future construction of Belle Fountaine Road to 
connect to Oncken Road at CTH Q in 2024. 
 
Oncken Road will be the only available route for the new trips generated by the Inspire development.  It 
is expected that an area-wide reconstruction and rehabilitation project will be completed for a large 

EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR OVERALL
LOS B A A A A A A
DELAY (sec) 10.2 0.0 0.0 8.2 0.0 0.0 1.9
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A A A B A A A
DELAY (sec) 9.0 0.0 0.0 10.4 0.0 0.0 7.0
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS B A A A A A A
DELAY (sec) 10.5 0.0 0.0 8.2 0.0 0.0 6.1
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A A A B A A C
DELAY (sec) 9.2 0.0 0.0 10.4 0.0 0.0 25.1
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A
DELAY (sec) 4.2
QUEUE (ft) N/A
LOS A
DELAY (sec) 3.9
QUEUE (ft) N/A
LOS B A A A A A F
DELAY (sec) 11.2 0.0 0.0 8.6 0.0 0.0 120.2
QUEUE (ft) 25 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS B A A B A A F
DELAY (sec) 10.5 0.0 0.0 10.8 0.0 0.0 168.6
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A
DELAY (sec) 2.6
QUEUE (ft) N/A
LOS A
DELAY (sec) 2.6
QUEUE (ft) N/A

A
0.0 7.8 11.4
0 25 25

B
0.0 7.9 11.8
0 25 25
A A

A

0
0.0
A
0

0.0
A A

9.9
25
A

9.9
25

AA

D
32.4
25
F

63.7
25

F
964.7
625

F
1690.5

650

25

25

7.5
A
25
7.5

F
101.3
125

F
395.5
250

C
24
25
E

43.2

C
22.5
25
E

40.6

ONCKEN ROAD PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ANALYSIS - HCM 2010 METHODOLOGY

125
173.4

F
50

53.6
F

25

2028 Total 
Traffic plus 

Bishop's Bay

CTH M and 
Oncken Road

AM

PM

Oncken Road 
and Inspire 
Driveway

AM

PM

2028 
Background 

Only

CTH M and 
Oncken Road

AM

PM

Oncken Road 
and Inspire 
Driveway

AM

PM

2028 Total 
Traffic

AM

PM

CTH M and 
Oncken Road

SCENARIO INTERSECTION PEAK MOE
MOVEMENT

Page 4 of 546



 
 
 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

Project: 49-0096.00  File: v:\traffic\wk\49009600 inspire childhood learning center\reports\2018_0327 tech memo.docx 

segment of CTH M.  It is recommended that a major redesign of the CTH M and Oncken Road 
intersection be completed at that time.  It is possible that a traffic signal would be warranted.  However, 
for the short term, minor improvements can be made to alleviate some of the congestion.  Table 3 
summarizes expected 2028 peak hour traffic operations at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection 
under various improvements.  It should be noted that only the forecasted 2028 background volumes 
and the Inspire new trips were included in the analysis shown in the table; the Bishop’s Bay 
development trips were not included.   
 
Table 3: Improvements for CTH M and Oncken Road with Inspire Traffic Only – Peak Hour Traffic Operations 

 
 

- Eastbound Left Turn Lane: Installing an eastbound left turn lane is expected to have minor 
impacts on traffic operation conditions.  The primary benefit from this improvement would be 
to the eastbound right turn and through vehicles, which would have a separate lane instead of 
waiting behind eastbound left turn vehicles.   

- Installing a Traffic Signal: A signal warrant analysis was not completed for this intersection 
because sufficient turning movement volumes were not available.  However, a preliminary 
analysis suggests that traffic operations are expected to improve if a traffic signal is installed.  
Further analysis, including a signal warrant review, should be completed to determine if this is a 
feasible long-term alternative. 

- Widening CTH M: Widening the CTH M cross-section to include two through lanes in each 
direction is expected to improve traffic operations at the intersection with Oncken Road during 
both peak hours.  The eastbound approach is expected to continue operating at LOS ‘F’, but the 
delay per vehicle and queuing are expected to significantly decrease as a result of more gaps in 
cross-street traffic on CTH M.  Caution should be taken with this scenario, as safety concerns 
could arise due to the increased crossing distance for Oncken Road traffic due to the wider CTH 
M cross-section. 

 
Detailed Synchro Performance Reports are included in Appendix B.   
 

EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR OVERALL
LOS F B A A A A A A
DELAY (sec) 101.0 10.5 0.0 0.0 8.2 0.0 0.0 5.5
QUEUE (ft) 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS F A A A B A A C
DELAY (sec) 397.0 9.2 0.0 0.0 10.4 0.0 0.0 23.0
QUEUE (ft) 250 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A A A A A A A
DELAY (sec) 7.7 3.1 1.9 3.2 6.8 2.1 6.4
QUEUE (ft) 25 100 25 25 450 25 N/A
LOS A A A B A A A
DELAY (sec) 5.3 8.2 2.3 11.3 3.7 2.4 7.0
QUEUE (ft) 25 550 25 25 200 25 N/A
LOS B A A A A A A
DELAY (sec) 10.5 0.0 0.0 8.2 0.0 0.0 3.8
QUEUE (ft) 25 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
LOS A A A B A A A
DELAY (sec) 9.2 0.0 0.0 10.4 0.0 0.0 5.5
QUEUE (ft) 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

ONCKEN ROAD & CTH M PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ANALYSIS WITH IMPROVEMENTS - HCM 2010 METHODOLOGY

AM
C

24.0
25

PM
E

43.2
2525

12.7
B
25

16.6
C

Widen CTH M 
to Two 

Through Lanes 
per Direction

AM
F C

62.2 23.6
100 25

PM
F D

84.1 27.9
125 25

Install Traffic 
Signal

AM
C B

21.5 19.5
50 25

PM
B B

17.5 15.6
75 25

IMPROVEMENT PEAK MOE
MOVEMENT

Install 
Eastbound Left 

Turn Lane

Page 5 of 547



 
 
 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

Project: 49-0096.00  File: v:\traffic\wk\49009600 inspire childhood learning center\reports\2018_0327 tech memo.docx 

Conclusions 

The Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center is expected to generate 935 daily trips, with 175 occurring 
during the morning peak hour and 165 occurring during the evening peak hour, according to the ITE Trip 
Generation Manual.  These trips were distributed across Oncken Road and CTH M based on the growth 
rates determined in a TIA for the Bishop’s Bay Development.  Background traffic volumes obtained from 
the previous TIA were forecasted to 2028 and combined with the new trips to analyze traffic operation 
conditions at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection, as well as the Inspire development driveway on 
Oncken Road.  A scenario including the Bishop’s Bay development trips was also analyzed.  
 
Analysis indicates that the eastbound approach at the CTH M and Oncken Road intersection is expected 
to operate at LOS ‘F’ during both peak hours under all scenarios, with or without any new trips.  The 
westbound approach is expected to operate at LOS ‘E’ during the evening peak hour under background 
traffic only and with the Inspire trips and at LOS ‘F’ during the evening peak hour when the Bishop’s Bay 
Development trips are included.  A short-term alternative that is expected to provide minor 
improvements to traffic operations is to install a left-turn lane on the eastbound approach to alleviate 
congestion and queuing for eastbound right turn vehicles.  A large-scale improvement project is 
expected to occur on CTH M in the mid- to long-range future, which is expected to include significant 
improvements at the Oncken Road intersection.  Possible improvements could include installing a traffic 
signal at the intersection or widening the CTH M cross-section.   
 
The Oncken Road driveway entrance to the Inspire development is expected to operate at LOS ‘A’ or ‘B’ 
during all peak hours, with only a single lane.  With the relatively low volumes on Oncken Road, no turn 
bays are necessary from a traffic operations perspective but could be added to improve safety.  The 
addition of left turn lanes may be needed with the extension of Oncken Road to the west of CTH Q with 
the proposed connection of Bell Fountaine Road. Adding a westbound left turn lane would separate the 
left turn and through movement vehicles, reducing the potential for rear-end crashes between through 
vehicles and stopped vehicles waiting to make a left turn into the development.   
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended for the Oncken Road driveway entrance to the Inspire development that initially that 
stabilized shoulder areas be provided. With the future Dane County project on CTH M, no improvements 
at Oncken Road at CTH M are recommended as a part of this development. 
 

Page 6 of 548



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 1.9

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 40 0 5 0 5 5 5 400 5 5 860 50
Future Vol, veh/h 40 0 5 0 5 5 5 400 5 5 860 50
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 43 0 5 0 5 5 5 435 5 5 935 54
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1398 1395 935 1420 1444 435 989 0 0 440 0 0
          Stage 1 945 945 - 445 445 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 453 450 - 975 999 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 118 141 322 114 132 621 699 - - 1120 - -
          Stage 1 314 340 - 592 575 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 586 572 - 303 321 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 112 139 322 111 131 621 699 - - 1120 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 112 139 - 111 131 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 312 339 - 588 571 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 571 568 - 297 320 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 53.6 22.5 0.1 0
HCM LOS F C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 699 - - 121 216 1120 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.008 - - 0.404 0.05 0.005 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.2 - - 53.6 22.5 8.2 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F C A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 1.7 0.2 0 - -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 7 of 549



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 45 0 0 60 0 0
Future Vol, veh/h 45 0 0 60 0 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 49 0 0 65 0 0
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 49 0 114 49
          Stage 1 - - - - 49 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 65 -
Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1558 - 882 1020
          Stage 1 - - - - 973 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 958 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1558 - 882 1020
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 882 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 973 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 958 -
 

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 0 0
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - - 1558 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - - - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - - 0 -
HCM Lane LOS A - - A -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - - 0 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 8 of 5410



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 7

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 60 0 5 5 0 5 5 945 5 5 585 55
Future Vol, veh/h 60 0 5 5 0 5 5 945 5 5 585 55
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 65 0 5 5 0 5 5 1027 5 5 636 60
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1688 1688 636 1716 1743 1027 696 0 0 1032 0 0
          Stage 1 646 646 - 1037 1037 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 1042 1042 - 679 706 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 74 94 478 71 87 285 900 - - 673 - -
          Stage 1 460 467 - 279 308 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 277 307 - 441 439 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 72 93 478 70 86 285 900 - - 673 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 72 93 - 70 86 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 457 464 - 277 306 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 270 305 - 433 436 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 173.4 40.6 0 0.1
HCM LOS F E
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 900 - - 77 112 673 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.006 - - 0.918 0.097 0.008 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9 - - 173.4 40.6 10.4 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - - F E B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 4.8 0.3 0 - -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 9 of 5411



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Background Traffic Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 65 0 0 60 0 0
Future Vol, veh/h 65 0 0 60 0 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 71 0 0 65 0 0
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 71 0 136 71
          Stage 1 - - - - 71 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 65 -
Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1529 - 857 991
          Stage 1 - - - - 952 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 958 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1529 - 857 991
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 857 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 952 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 958 -
 

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 0 0
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - - 1529 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - - - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - - 0 -
HCM Lane LOS A - - A -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - - 0 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 10 of 5412



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 6.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Future Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 82 0 11 0 5 5 11 435 5 5 935 103
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1410 1407 935 1459 1505 435 1038 0 0 440 0 0
          Stage 1 945 945 - 457 457 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 465 462 - 1002 1048 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 116 139 322 107 121 621 670 - - 1120 - -
          Stage 1 314 340 - 583 568 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 578 565 - 292 305 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 109 136 322 102 119 621 670 - - 1120 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 109 136 - 102 119 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 309 339 - 574 559 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 558 556 - 281 304 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 101.3 24 0.3 0
HCM LOS F C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 670 - - 118 200 1120 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.016 - - 0.783 0.054 0.005 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.5 - - 101.3 24 8.2 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F C A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 4.5 0.2 0 - -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 11 of 5413



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 4.2

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 45 45 50 60 40 40
Future Vol, veh/h 45 45 50 60 40 40
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 49 49 54 65 43 43
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 98 0 247 74
          Stage 1 - - - - 74 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 173 -
Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1495 - 741 988
          Stage 1 - - - - 949 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 857 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1495 - 714 988
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 714 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 914 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 857 -
 

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 3.4 9.9
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) 829 - - 1495 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.105 - - 0.036 -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.9 - - 7.5 0
HCM Lane LOS A - - A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.4 - - 0.1 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 12 of 5414



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 25.1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Future Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 109 0 11 5 0 5 11 1027 5 5 636 98
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1700 1700 636 1750 1793 1027 734 0 0 1032 0 0
          Stage 1 646 646 - 1049 1049 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 1054 1054 - 701 744 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 73 92 478 67 81 285 871 - - 673 - -
          Stage 1 460 467 - 275 304 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 273 303 - 429 421 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 71 90 478 64 79 285 871 - - 673 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 71 90 - 64 79 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 454 464 - 271 300 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 264 299 - 416 418 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s$ 395.5 43.2 0.1 0.1
HCM LOS F E
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 871 - - 77 105 673 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.012 - - 1.553 0.104 0.008 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.2 - -$ 395.5 43.2 10.4 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - - F E B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 9.9 0.3 0 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity       $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 13 of 5415



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 3.9

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 65 40 40 60 40 45
Future Vol, veh/h 65 40 40 60 40 45
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 71 43 43 65 43 49
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 114 0 244 93
          Stage 1 - - - - 93 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 151 -
Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1475 - 744 964
          Stage 1 - - - - 931 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 877 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1475 - 722 964
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 722 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 903 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 877 -
 

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 3 9.9
HCM LOS A
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) 833 - - 1475 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.111 - - 0.029 -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.9 - - 7.5 0
HCM Lane LOS A - - A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.4 - - 0.1 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 14 of 5416



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 120.2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 220 0 10 0 5 5 10 510 5 5 895 185
Future Vol, veh/h 220 0 10 0 5 5 10 510 5 5 895 185
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 239 0 11 0 5 5 11 554 5 5 973 201
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1567 1564 973 1665 1760 554 1174 0 0 559 0 0
          Stage 1 983 983 - 576 576 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 584 581 - 1089 1184 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 90 112 306 77 84 532 595 - - 1012 - -
          Stage 1 299 327 - 503 502 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 498 500 - 261 263 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 83 109 306 73 82 532 595 - - 1012 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 83 109 - 73 82 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 294 325 - 494 493 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 478 491 - 250 262 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s$ 964.7 32.4 0.2 0
HCM LOS F D
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 595 - - 86 142 1012 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.018 - - 2.907 0.077 0.005 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 11.2 - -$ 964.7 32.4 8.6 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F D A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 - - 24.4 0.2 0 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity       $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 15 of 5417



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.6

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 190 45 50 150 40 40
Future Vol, veh/h 190 45 50 150 40 40
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 207 49 54 163 43 43
 

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 256 0 503 232
          Stage 1 - - - - 232 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 271 -
Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1309 - 528 807
          Stage 1 - - - - 807 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 775 -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1309 - 504 807
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 504 -
          Stage 1 - - - - 771 -
          Stage 2 - - - - 775 -
 

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 2 11.8
HCM LOS B
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) 620 - - 1309 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.14 - - 0.042 -
HCM Control Delay (s) 11.8 - - 7.9 0
HCM Lane LOS B - - A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.5 - - 0.1 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 16 of 5418



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay  
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 168.6

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 205 0 10 5 0 5 5 1015 5 5 705 200
Future Vol, veh/h 205 0 10 5 0 5 5 1015 5 5 705 200
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 223 0 11 5 0 5 5 1103 5 5 766 217

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1894 1894 766 2003 2106 1103 983 0 0 1108 0 0

 Stage 1 776 776 - 1113 1113 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 1118 1118 - 890 993 - - - - - - -

Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 53 70 403 44 51 257 703 - - 630 - -

 Stage 1 390 407 - 253 284 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 251 282 - 337 323 - - - - - - -

Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 51 69 403 42 50 257 703 - - 630 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 51 69 - 42 50 - - - - - - -

 Stage 1 387 404 - 251 282 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 244 280 - 325 320 - - - - - - -

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s$ 1690.5 63.7 0 0.1
HCM LOS F F

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 703 - - 53 72 630 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.008 - - 4.409 0.151 0.009 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.2 - -$ 1690.5 63.7 10.8 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F F B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 26 0.5 0 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity  $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 17 of 5419



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay  
6: Inspire Entrance & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - Total Traffic with Bishop's Bay Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 2.6

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 170 40 40 165 40 45
Future Vol, veh/h 170 40 40 165 40 45
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Free Free Free Free Stop Stop
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length - - - - 0 -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 0 - - 0 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 185 43 43 179 43 49

Major/Minor Major1 Major2 Minor1
Conflicting Flow All 0 0 228 0 472 207

 Stage 1 - - - - 207 -
 Stage 2 - - - - 265 -

Critical Hdwy - - 4.12 - 6.42 6.22
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 - - - - 5.42 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 - - - - 5.42 -
Follow-up Hdwy - - 2.218 - 3.518 3.318
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1340 - 551 833

 Stage 1 - - - - 828 -
 Stage 2 - - - - 779 -

Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver - - 1340 - 531 833
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver - - - - 531 -

 Stage 1 - - - - 798 -
 Stage 2 - - - - 779 -

Approach EB WB NB
HCM Control Delay, s 0 1.5 11.4
HCM LOS B

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBLn1 EBT EBR WBL WBT
Capacity (veh/h) 657 - - 1340 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.141 - - 0.032 -
HCM Control Delay (s) 11.4 - - 7.8 0
HCM Lane LOS B - - A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.5 - - 0.1 -

Appendix A: Background and New Trip Traffic Operations

Page 18 of 5420



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, EBL
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, EBL Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 5.5

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Future Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 150 - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 82 0 11 0 5 5 11 435 5 5 935 103

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1410 1407 935 1459 1505 435 1038 0 0 440 0 0
          Stage 1 945 945 - 457 457 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 465 462 - 1002 1048 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 116 139 322 107 121 621 670 - - 1120 - -
          Stage 1 314 340 - 583 568 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 578 565 - 292 305 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 109 136 322 102 119 621 670 - - 1120 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 109 136 - 102 119 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 309 339 - 574 559 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 558 556 - 281 304 - - - - - - -

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 91.1 24 0.3 0
HCM LOS F C

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1 EBLn2WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 670 - - 109 322 200 1120 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.016 - - 0.748 0.034 0.054 0.005 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.5 - - 101 16.6 24 8.2 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F C C A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 4.1 0.1 0.2 0 - -

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 19 of 5421



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, EBL
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, EBL Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 23

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Future Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length 150 - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 109 0 11 5 0 5 11 1027 5 5 636 98

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1700 1700 636 1750 1793 1027 734 0 0 1032 0 0

 Stage 1 646 646 - 1049 1049 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 1054 1054 - 701 744 - - - - - - -

Critical Hdwy 7.12 6.52 6.22 7.12 6.52 6.22 4.12 - - 4.12 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.12 5.52 - 6.12 5.52 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.518 4.018 3.318 3.518 4.018 3.318 2.218 - - 2.218 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 73 92 478 67 81 285 871 - - 673 - -

 Stage 1 460 467 - 275 304 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 273 303 - 429 421 - - - - - - -

Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 71 90 478 64 79 285 871 - - 673 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 71 90 - 64 79 - - - - - - -

 Stage 1 454 464 - 271 300 - - - - - - -
 Stage 2 264 299 - 416 418 - - - - - - -

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s$ 362.1 43.2 0.1 0.1
HCM LOS F E

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1 EBLn2WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 871 - - 71 478 105 673 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.012 - - 1.531 0.023 0.104 0.008 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.2 - - $ 397 12.7 43.2 10.4 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - - F B E B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 9.2 0.1 0.3 0 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity  $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 20 of 5422



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Signalized
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd Queues

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Signalized Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Lane Group EBT WBT NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Group Flow (vph) 93 10 11 435 5 5 935 103
v/c Ratio 0.42 0.04 0.04 0.31 0.00 0.01 0.67 0.08
Control Delay 21.7 14.7 4.0 4.4 0.2 3.6 9.6 1.3
Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Delay 21.7 14.7 4.0 4.4 0.2 3.6 9.6 1.3
Queue Length 50th (ft) 22 2 1 44 0 1 146 0
Queue Length 95th (ft) 50 11 6 98 1 3 #436 12
Internal Link Dist (ft) 1140 836 1642 1582
Turn Bay Length (ft) 125 350 125 350
Base Capacity (vph) 454 558 309 1397 1194 701 1397 1213
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 0.20 0.02 0.04 0.31 0.00 0.01 0.67 0.08

Intersection Summary
#    95th percentile volume exceeds capacity, queue may be longer.
     Queue shown is maximum after two cycles.

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 21 of 5423



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Signalized
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 Signalized Intersection Summary

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Signalized Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Future Volume (veh/h) 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Number 7 4 14 3 8 18 5 2 12 1 6 16
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1900 1863 1900 1900 1863 1900 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 82 0 11 0 5 5 11 435 5 5 935 103
Adj No. of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 250 0 14 0 75 75 390 1335 1135 753 1335 1135
Arrive On Green 0.09 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.09 0.09 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72
Sat Flow, veh/h 1174 0 158 0 856 856 541 1863 1583 945 1863 1583
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 93 0 0 0 0 10 11 435 5 5 935 103
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1332 0 0 0 0 1712 541 1863 1583 945 1863 1583
Q Serve(g_s), s 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.5 4.0 0.0 0.1 13.1 0.9
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 3.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 13.7 4.0 0.0 4.1 13.1 0.9
Prop In Lane 0.88 0.12 0.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 264 0 0 0 0 150 390 1335 1135 753 1335 1135
V/C Ratio(X) 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.03 0.33 0.00 0.01 0.70 0.09
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 694 0 0 0 0 669 390 1335 1135 753 1335 1135
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 20.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.3 7.6 2.4 1.9 3.2 3.7 2.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.0 0.0 3.1 0.2
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 1.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 2.2 0.0 0.0 7.6 0.4
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 21.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.5 7.7 3.1 1.9 3.2 6.8 2.1
LnGrp LOS C B A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 93 10 451 1043
Approach Delay, s/veh 21.5 19.5 3.2 6.3
Approach LOS C B A A

Timer 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 37.5 8.5 37.5 8.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 33.0 18.0 33.0 18.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 15.7 5.2 15.1 2.2
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 2.7 0.3 7.5 0.0

Intersection Summary
HCM 2010 Ctrl Delay 6.4
HCM 2010 LOS A

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 22 of 5424



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Siganlized
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd Queues

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Siganlized Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Lane Group EBT WBT NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Group Flow (vph) 120 10 11 1027 5 5 636 98
v/c Ratio 0.49 0.04 0.02 0.75 0.00 0.02 0.47 0.08
Control Delay 23.4 3.6 4.3 13.4 0.0 4.6 6.4 1.4
Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Delay 23.4 3.6 4.3 13.4 0.0 4.6 6.4 1.4
Queue Length 50th (ft) 30 0 1 196 0 0 83 0
Queue Length 95th (ft) 63 5 6 #536 1 4 187 13
Internal Link Dist (ft) 1140 836 1642 1582
Turn Bay Length (ft) 125 350 125 350
Base Capacity (vph) 455 499 509 1365 1167 221 1365 1186
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 0.26 0.02 0.02 0.75 0.00 0.02 0.47 0.08

Intersection Summary
#    95th percentile volume exceeds capacity, queue may be longer.
     Queue shown is maximum after two cycles.

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 23 of 5425



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Siganlized
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 Signalized Intersection Summary

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Siganlized Synchro 10 Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Future Volume (veh/h) 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Number 7 4 14 3 8 18 5 2 12 1 6 16
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1900 1863 1900 1900 1863 1900 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 109 0 11 5 0 5 11 1027 5 5 636 98
Adj No. of Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 318 0 14 197 34 92 534 1230 1045 317 1230 1045
Arrive On Green 0.11 0.00 0.11 0.11 0.00 0.11 0.66 0.66 0.66 0.66 0.66 0.66
Sat Flow, veh/h 1306 0 132 535 313 848 720 1863 1583 544 1863 1583
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 120 0 0 10 0 0 11 1027 5 5 636 98
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1438 0 0 1695 0 0 720 1863 1583 544 1863 1583
Q Serve(g_s), s 2.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 16.2 0.0 0.3 6.8 0.9
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 3.1 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 7.2 16.2 0.0 16.5 6.8 0.9
Prop In Lane 0.91 0.09 0.50 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 332 0 0 322 0 0 534 1230 1045 317 1230 1045
V/C Ratio(X) 0.36 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.84 0.00 0.02 0.52 0.09
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 837 0 0 850 0 0 670 1583 1346 421 1583 1346
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 16.8 0.0 0.0 15.5 0.0 0.0 5.2 5.0 2.2 11.2 3.4 2.4
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.2 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 9.1 0.0 0.0 3.5 0.4
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 17.5 0.0 0.0 15.6 0.0 0.0 5.3 8.2 2.3 11.3 3.7 2.4
LnGrp LOS B B A A A B A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 120 10 1043 739
Approach Delay, s/veh 17.5 15.6 8.1 3.6
Approach LOS B B A A

Timer 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 30.1 8.7 30.1 8.7
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 33.0 18.0 33.0 18.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 18.2 5.1 18.5 2.2
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 7.4 0.4 4.1 0.0

Intersection Summary
HCM 2010 Ctrl Delay 7.0
HCM 2010 LOS A

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 24 of 5426



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Widened M
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 AM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Widened M Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 3.8

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Future Vol, veh/h 75 0 10 0 5 5 10 400 5 5 860 95
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 82 0 11 0 5 5 11 435 5 5 935 103
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1187 1407 468 935 1505 218 1038 0 0 440 0 0
          Stage 1 945 945 - 457 457 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 242 462 - 478 1048 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.54 6.54 6.94 7.54 6.54 6.94 4.14 - - 4.14 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.54 5.54 - 6.54 5.54 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.54 5.54 - 6.54 5.54 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 4.02 3.32 3.52 4.02 3.32 2.22 - - 2.22 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 144 138 542 220 120 786 665 - - 1116 - -
          Stage 1 282 339 - 553 566 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 740 563 - 537 303 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 136 135 542 212 117 786 665 - - 1116 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 136 135 - 212 117 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 277 338 - 544 556 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 716 553 - 524 302 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 62.2 23.6 0.3 0
HCM LOS F C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 665 - - 149 204 1116 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.016 - - 0.62 0.053 0.005 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 10.5 - - 62.2 23.6 8.2 - -
HCM Lane LOS B - - F C A - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0.1 - - 3.3 0.2 0 - -

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 25 of 5427



Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Widened M
3: CTH M & Oncken Rd HCM 2010 TWSC

Inspire Childhood Learning Center TIA 2028 PM Peak Hour - with Inspire Only, Widened M Synchro 10 Report
Page 1

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 5.5

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Future Vol, veh/h 100 0 10 5 0 5 10 945 5 5 585 90
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None
Storage Length - - - - - - 125 - 350 125 - 350
Veh in Median Storage, # - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -
Peak Hour Factor 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92
Heavy Vehicles, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Mvmt Flow 109 0 11 5 0 5 11 1027 5 5 636 98
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1182 1700 318 1377 1793 514 734 0 0 1032 0 0
          Stage 1 646 646 - 1049 1049 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 536 1054 - 328 744 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.54 6.54 6.94 7.54 6.54 6.94 4.14 - - 4.14 - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.54 5.54 - 6.54 5.54 - - - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.54 5.54 - 6.54 5.54 - - - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.52 4.02 3.32 3.52 4.02 3.32 2.22 - - 2.22 - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 145 91 678 104 80 505 867 - - 669 - -
          Stage 1 427 465 - 243 303 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 496 301 - 659 420 - - - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 141 89 678 101 78 505 867 - - 669 - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 141 89 - 101 78 - - - - - - -
          Stage 1 421 462 - 240 299 - - - - - - -
          Stage 2 484 297 - 644 417 - - - - - - -
 

Approach EB WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 84.1 27.9 0.1 0.1
HCM LOS F D
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT NBR EBLn1WBLn1 SBL SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 867 - - 152 168 669 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.013 - - 0.787 0.065 0.008 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 9.2 - - 84.1 27.9 10.4 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - - F D B - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - - 5 0.2 0 - -

Appendix B: Improvement Traffic Operations

Page 26 of 5428



5

Z200

3

Z
20

04

Z
20

0

6

Z200

770 SF

205

SHOP

412 SF

202

HAY

265 SF

201

STALL 1

258 SF

203

STALL 2

539 SF

200

COMMON

57 SF

204

FEED STORAGE

OVERALL BUILDING - 2,400 SF

8'x10' SLIDING DOOR 12'x10' SLIDING DOOR

8' - 3"

20' - 3" 19' - 9" 20' - 0"

60' - 0"

40
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

10' - 0" 40' - 0" 10' - 0"

8'
 -

 6
"

6' X 8'-6" SLIDING DOOR

5

Z200

3

Z
20

04

Z
20

0

6

Z200

S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

RIBBED METAL ROOFING (TYP.) 
COLOR SELECTED FROM POLE 
BARN MANUFACTURER'S 
STANDARD COLOR OPTIONS.

4
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"
4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"
3

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

FIRST FLOOR - BARN

101' - 0"

THIN VENEER STONE 
COLOR TO MATCH 
MAIN BUILDING

PAINTED T1-11 
PANEL SIDING

12
' -

 0
"

FENCE BY OWNER

12
3

12
4

12
4

FIRST FLOOR - BARN

101' - 0"

PAINTED T1-11  
PANEL SIDING

FENCE BY OWNER

12
4

12
4

12
3

PAINTED T1-11 
PANEL SIDING

SLIDING DOOR FOR 
ANIMAL ENCLOSURE

CLERESTORY 
WINDOWS

PAINTED T1-11 
PANEL SIDING

CLERESTORY 
WINDOWS

DESCRIPTIONSWATCH

EXTERIOR BARN MATERIAL LEGEND

STONE

MARK

NATURAL STONE VENEER:  EDEN BCKINGHAM MCV
MORTAR:  STANDARD GREY WEEPS: GRAY
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BEIGE

CAST STONE SILL, ROCKRIDGE CAST STONE LLC OR EQUIV. 
COLOR: RCS COLOR #2273
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

CAST 
STONE 

SILL

TRIM

LP HORIZONTAL TRIM BANDS, FASCIA, AND WINDOW TRIM (U.N.O.)
COLOR:  SW 7020 - BLACK FOX
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BRONZE

PANEL 
SIDING

LP REVERSE BOARD AND BATTEN OR T1-11 VERTICAL SIDING
COLOR:  SW 7622 - HOMBURG GRAY, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO HARTFORD GREEN

HATCH

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Copyright © 2016 by Iconica (All Rights 
Reserved)

03/28/2018

BARN PLAN

INSPIRE

5821 ONCKEN ROAD
WESTPORT, WI 53518

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

1 BARN FLOOR PLAN

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

2 BARN ROOF PLAN .

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

3 NORTH ELEVATION - BARN

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

4 SOUTH ELEVATION - BARN

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

5 EAST ELEVATION - BARN

 1/8" = 1'-0"Z200

6 WEST ELEVATION - BARN

0' 8' 16'

0' 8' 16'

Barn - Perspective View

Barn - Perspective View from Site

Page 27 of 5429



Bob Davis
INSPIRE - Early Childhood Learning Center
608-234-8868
Davis1043@SBCGlobal.net

12/1/2017
11:59 am

Initial drawing and size of proposed INSPIRE sign.  Material and illumination options attached on seperate page

143.6”

24”

293.6”

19” 9.6”

Page 28 of 5430



Bob Davis
INSPIRE - Early Childhood Learning Center
608-234-8868
Davis1043@SBCGlobal.net

1/29/2018
12:31 pm

INSPIRE signage showing landscape dimensions and letter color

84”

9”

48”

143.6”

24”

293.6”

19” 9.6”

Cast metal letters.  Primed and painted to match pantone 130c (imitation gold)
Page 29 of 5431



INSPIRE INDIVIDUAL METAL LETTERS - NON ILLUMINATED

Bob Davis
INSPIRE
Town of Westport

608-234-8868
12/5/2017

INSPIRE - OPTION #2
-INSPIRE: 24” letter height
 -3“ deep fabricated aluminum letters
 -Painted 1 solid color (TBD)
-Early Childhood Learning Center: 14” letter height (capital E)
 -2” deep fabricated aluminum letters
 -Painted 1 solid color (TBD) 
Price for above ...................................................................... $9,750 +tax

INSTALLATION
-Stud mounted installation with paper mounting pattern
-Mounted with aluminum spacers
-Installation surface TBD
-Installation billed at $85 per man hour
Estimate for above ................................................................ $850 - 1,020 +tax

Page 30 of 5432



1' - 2"

1
' 
- 

2
"

7" 7"

1 1/2"

1
 1

/2
"

HSS 8x8x3/16 

ANCHOR BOLT:
3/4" x 14" ANCHOR BOLT W/ 3" HOOK

3/4x14"x1'-2" STEEL BASE PLATE

3/16

8

A303

HSS 4x2x3/16 

HSS 8x8x3/16 

6
A303

A303

7

9
' 
- 

7
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

7
"

PAVEMENT

2
"

GENREAL FABRICATION NOTES:

• ORIENT TUBING SO SEAMS AND MILL MARKS FACE UPWARD
• ALL WELDS AND MILL MARKS TO BE GROUND SMOOTH AND 

CONTOURED - UNLESS NOTED OTHWERISE
• APPLY METAL FILLER TO SEAL VOIDS BETWEEN WELDS ALONG 
• FABRICATOR TO APPLY ZINC-RICH PRIMER TO ALL STEEL MEMBERS

3
A303

2
A303

1
3

' 
- 

6
"

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E
 A

B
O

V
E

 D
R

IV
E

15
' -

 0
"

PAINT ALL PORTIONS OF THE GATEWAY ENTRY ARCH, INCLUDING 
LETTERS AND MESH COLOR: SW 7020 - BLACK FOX 

T/PIER
SEE PLAN

(4) #5 VERTICAL BARS

#3 TIES @ 12" O.C. 
(14"x14")

2"

5'
 -

 0
"

2"

8
A303

2' - 0"

GRADE

8"

ANCHOR BOLT:
3/4" x 14" ANCHOR BOLT W/ 3" HOOK @ PIER
3/4" THREADED ROD WITH SELF LEVELING 
NUTS @ PRECAST

3/4x14"x1'-2" STEEL BASE PLATE

HSS 8x8x3/16 

NON SHRINK GROUT

TOOLED EDGE

1
 1

/2
"

9
A303

3" HOLE FOR ELECTRICAL 
CONDUIT

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

PLAN VIEW

TP = SEE PLAN

#3 STIRRUPS 
(14"x14")

(4) #5 VERTICAL 
BARS

PIER & 
COLUMN

PIER
6

A303

1' - 0"1' - 0"

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

2' - 0"

2
' 
- 

0
"

10"

1" 1"

1/4x8"x8" STEEL MOUNTING PLATE

7"

1/4x8"x8" STEEL MOUNTING 
PLATE

1" STEEL PLATE

10
A303

CONTINUOUS LED STRIP LIGHTING

10
"

6"
2'

 -
 1

 1
/1

6"
6"

1/4x8"x8" STEEL MOUNTING 
PLATE

1/4x8"x8" STEEL MOUNTING PLATE

9 1/2" 2' - 10 1/4"

3° 2.2°

8°
6°

4.4°

2' - 1" 1' - 4 7/8" 10 7/8"

7.5°

2' - 1 3/4"

PLACE CENTER LETTER AT CENTER OF ARC

EQEQ

A303

11

HSS 4x2x3/16 (HORIZ)

HSS 4x2x3/16 (HORIZ)

HSS 4x2x3/16 

ORIENT TUBING SO 
SEAMS FACE UPWARD 
(TYP.)

3/16

ORIENT TUBING SO 
SEAMS FACE UPWARD (TYP.)

2
' 
- 

0
"

CONTINUOUS LED STRIP LIGHTING

HSS 4x2x3/16 (HORIZ)

HSS 8x4x3/16 (HORIZ)

3/8" PLATE FOR 
LETTERING

ORIENT TUBING SO 
SEAMS FACE UPWARD 
(TYP.)

3/16

ORIENT TUBING SO 
SEAMS FACE UPWARD (TYP.)

2
' 
- 

0
"

MIN.
2"

McNICHOLS #2 MESH 

CONTINUOUS LED 
STRIP LIGHTING

1/4x6"x8" STEEL BASE PLATE

HSS 4x2x3/16 

TYP.

1"

T
Y

P
.

1"

3/16

6"

8"

EQ EQ

E
Q

E
Q

1/2"-13 SS BOLT (TYP)
(McMASTER-CARR PN: 92198A744) 

1/2" ID x 1/8" SS WASHER (TYP) 
(McMASTER-CARR PN: 90313A117) 

3/16

1'
 -

 1
1"

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 12:21:48 PM

SITE DETAILS

A303

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

Description Date

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

9 ENTRWAY BARRIER BASEPLATE

 3/4" = 1'-0"A303

1 ELEVATION AT ENTRY SIGN
 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

6 PIER DETAIL
 3/4" = 1'-0"A303

8 ENTRANCE STRUCTURE FOUNDATION

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

7 CALLOUT @ BASE PLATE ARCH CONNECTION & CAP

A303

5 ENTRY SIGN ELEVATION

 3/4" = 1'-0"A303

4 ELEVATION AT ENTRY SIGN LETTERING

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

3 SECTION AT ARCH
 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

2 SECTION AT ARCH @ LETTERING

 3" = 1'-0"A303

10 SECTION AT BASE PLATE CONNECTION

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"A303

11 LETTER

ENTRY SIGN PERSPECTIVE

Page 31 of 5433

jdechant
Text Box
SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18



18" RCCE

15" RCCP

15" RCCP

18" CMCP18" CMCP
18" CMCP

18" CMCP18" CMCP18" CMCP

TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

WELL

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

15"

15"

8"

10"

18" OAK

18" OAK

24"

15"

15"

8"

10"

24"

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C100

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 500' 1000'

NORTH

0' 25' 50' 100'

24"

POINT NO.

101

102

103

200

202

203

204

FEATURE

CP

CP

CP 505623.82

504378

504364

505687

505502

504560

EASTING

805496.02

896.66

907.28

862.50

867.22

896.62

CONTROL / BENCHMARK POINT DATA

201

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

NORTHING

505520.90

505543.90 805590.93

805564.51

805653

804424

804427

805649

804417

ELEVATION DESCRIPTION

7" SPIKE

7" SPIKE

7" SPIKE

7" SPIKE IN TREE

RR SPIKE IN POWER POLE

RR SPIKE IN POWER POLE

RR SPIKE IN POWER POLE

RR SPIKE IN POWER POLE

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 32 of 5434



18" RCCE

15" RCCP

15" RCCP

18" CMCP18" CMCP
18" CMCP

18" CMCP18" CMCP18" CMCP

TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

WELL

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

15"

15"

8"

10"

18" OAK

18" OAK

24"

15"

15"

8"

10"

24"

DEMOLITION &

EROSION CONTROL

PLAN

C101

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 500' 1000'

NORTH

0' 25' 50' 100'

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 33 of 5435



TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

SEE SHEET C201 -

ONCKEN ROAD

ENTRANCE

ENLARGEMENT

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C200

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 25' 50' 100'

SEE SHEET C201

BP#1 ADD#4: 3/28/2018B1A4

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 34 of 5436



SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C201

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 10' 20' 40'

ONCKEN ROAD ENTRANCE ENLARGEMENT

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 35 of 5437



TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SURFACING PLAN

C202

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 25' 50' 100'

SEE SHEET C203

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 36 of 5438



SURFACING PLAN

C203

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 10' 20' 40'

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

B1A1

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 37 of 5439



TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

WELL

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

SITE GRADING

PLAN

C300

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

0' 25' 50' 100'

NORTH

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#4: 3/28/2018B1A4
SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 38 of 5440



GRADING PLAN

ENLARGEMENT

C301

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

0' 10' 20' 40'

NORTH

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

B1A1

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 39 of 5441



TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

WELL

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

SITE UTILITY PLAN

C302

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L

C

5
8

2
1

 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L

,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

E

0' 25' 50' 100'

NORTH

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 40 of 5442



TPED

TPED

TPED

GUY

SEPV

LANDSCAPE PLAN

C400

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 25' 50' 100'

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 41 of 5443



LANDSCAPE PLAN

C401

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

NORTH

0' 10' 20' 40'

0' 5' 10'

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 42 of 5444



901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

DETAILS

C500

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 43 of 5445



THIS SPACE

VAN ACCESSIBLE

VEHICLES WITH
VET OR DIS PLATES OR
STATE DISABLED CARD

RESERVED
PARKING

WILL BE TICKETED/TOWED

VEHICLES WITH

DIS/VET PLATES

THE DISABLED OR

STATE CARDS FOR

ONLY

VIOLATORS

PARKING

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

DETAILS

C501

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 44 of 5446



'Y
' =

 2
X

4"

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

DETAILS

C502

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 45 of 5447



901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

DETAILS

C503

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 46 of 5448



901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

C

Copyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or

proprietary information of Iconica. Neither

the document nor the information herein is

to be reproduced, distributed, used or

disclosed, either in whole or in part, except

as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:
20170680

I
N

S
P

I
R

E
 
E

C
L
C

5
8
2
1
 
O

N
C

K
E

N
 
R

O
A

D
,
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
,
 
W

I

B
O

B
 
D

A
V

I
S

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
,
 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
,
 
W

I

Issue Description Date

5201 East Terrace Drive
Suite 200
Madison, WI 53718
608.255.0800
www.AyresAssociates.com

Bid Package #1 1/11/2018

BP#1 ADD#1: 1/17/2018B1A1

BP#1 ADD#2: 1/19/2018B1A2

BP#1 ADD#3: 3/13/2018B1A3

DETAILS

C504

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL    3/28/2018

Page 47 of 5449



S

3

A

177 12

C

1

Q

P

H

10

J

84
19

UNEXCAVATED

UNEXCAVATED

10
' -

 6
"

20
' -

 0
"

17
' -

 1
0"

5' - 0"

6' - 0" 21' - 2"

32' - 2" 36' - 3"

D

N

5 15

G

K

R

9

1190 SF

001

STORAGE &
MECHANICAL ROOM

4

A401

STEEL COLUMN -
SEE STRUCTURAL

E

A410

E2

A410

C

A410

N1

A412

A3

A410

D1

A410

D

A410

C1

A410

K1

A411

K

A411

B

A410

B1

A410

N2

A412

F

A411

C2

A410
N

A412

Q

A412

A4

A410

A1

A410

A

A410

L

A411

L1

A411

L2

A411

E1

A410

A2

A410/
1

A
20

1C

/
1

A
20

1B

/1 A201B

/1 A201A

AREA ABOVE OPEN 
FOR MECH. RUNS 

B2

A410

1

A610

A610

2

2223

FD

FD

AREA A

AREA BAREA C

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 10:22:06 AM

BASEMENT PLAN

A200

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

0' 8' 16'

TRUE
NORTH

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"A200

1 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

B1A3

Description Date

BID PACKAGE #1: 01-08-18

STATE SUB #1: 01-16-18

BP#1 ADD#3: 03-13-18

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

KEY PLAN - OVERALL

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 48 of 5450



UPUP

S

3

1

A
30

1

2

A302

1

A
30

2

2

A301

A A

177 12

C

36
' -

 7
 5

/8
"

38
' -

 5
 3

/8
"

52
' -

 1
1"

81
' -

 6
"

1

20
9'

 -
 6

"

181' - 0"

Q

199

4 Y.O.

191

4 Y.O.

179

3 Y.O.

157

MUSIC+ART

151

2 Y.O.

105

MAIN OFFICE

109

GYM

113

UNISEX

138

INFANT

134

INFANT

130

INFANT

139

2 Y.O.

102

DIRECTOR

100

VESTIBULE

106

UNISEX

153

RESTROOM

159

STORAGE

171

3 Y.O.

172

4 Y.O. AFTERSCHOOL

161

3 Y.O.

127

TODDLER W/ RR

123

TODDLER

111

GYM STORAGE

STAIR A

128

195

BOYS RESTROOM

193

GIRLS RESTROOM

163

STORAGE

165

RESTROOM

247 SF

112

STAGE

103

OWNER

194

UNISEX

192

LAUNDRY

174

STORAGE

3'
 -

 1
0"

44
' -

 6
"

55
' -

 8
"

122

LOUNGE

126

PANTRY

124

WARMING KITCHEN

141

STORAGE

143

RESTROOM

133

2 Y.O.

2

A401

10
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

18
' -

 1
0"

23
' -

 1
0"

19
' -

 6
"

8'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

28
' -

 0
"

48
' -

 1
1"

25
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

24
' -

 8
"

6"

10
' -

 6
"

15
' -

 8
"

51
' -

 4
"

20
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 6
"

4' - 7 1/2" 48' - 3 1/4"

1' - 7"

7' - 2" 29' - 10 7/8" 26' - 0 7/8"

177

STORAGE

176

RESTROOM

125

STORAGE

5' - 0" 6' - 0" 19' - 5 1/2"

1' - 6"

183

ANIMAL DISPLAY

107

AVIARY

181

STORAGE

(47 SF/CHILD)

(45.1 SF/CHILD)

(37 SF/CHILD)

(37.1 SF/CHILD)

(38 SF/CHILD)

(37.3 SF/CHILD)

(38 SF/CHILD)

(40 SF/CHILD)

(38.5 SF/CHILD)

(40 SF/CHILD)

(37 SF/CHILD)

129

STORAGE

131

RESTROOM

137

STORAGE

104

ANIMAL DISPLAY

1

A401

27
' -

 1
0"

27
' -

 1
0"

4' - 7 1/2" 25' - 9 1/2" 29' - 8" 27' - 10" 30' - 8 1/8" 5' - 8" 44' - 4 1/2" 7' - 10 1/2" 4' - 6"

140

TODDLER

142

STORAGE

197

STORAGE

132

STORAGE

136

STORAGE

140

STORAGE

155

STORAGE

STROLLER

STROLLER

STROLLER

STROLLER

P

H
J

84
19

20

8' - 6" 21' - 5 1/2" 5' - 11 1/2"

4' - 0" 4' - 6"

3'
 -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

108

CORRIDOR

150

CORRIDOR

121

ENTRY

135

RESTROOM

170

CORRIDOR

173

GIRLS RESTROOM

175

BOYS RESTROOM

190

CORRIDOR

109C

109A

109B

106

134A

151B

138A

130A

138B

123B

111

194

161B179B

100B

172B

190B

134B

170

163

161A

191A

199A

191B

172A

192

127B

199B

121

100A

157B

139A

140A

133B

171B

140B

109E

108A

157A

173B

175B

173A

175A

177

176

174

179A 171A

128

122

124

181

141C

107

127A

133A

195B 193B

195A 193A

197B

197A

159C2

159C1

155

142C

137C1 137C2

123A

129C1 129C2

130B

151A

1

A402

A610

3

8
' 
- 

0
"

3

A401

113

5 
1/

2"
10

4'
 -

 0
"

1/
2"

112

101

LOBBY

/
1

A
20

1C

/
1

A
20

1B

/1 A201B

/1 A201A

CONTINUOUS 2 HR. FIRE 
WALL (SHADED)

STEP UP 1'-0"

D

N

5 15

G

K

R

9

/
1

A
20

1C

/
1

A
20

1B

/1 A201B

/1 A201A

- SEE ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN

- SEE ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

MATCHLINE

5 
1/

2"
3'

 -
 1

0"
4'

 -
 2

"

CONTINUOUS 2 HR. FIRE 
WALL (SHADED)

4

A401

4

A401

E

A410

E2

A410

C

A410

N1

A412

A3

A410

D1

A410

D

A410

C1

A410

H1

A411

K1

A411

K

A411

B

A410

B1

A410

N2

A412

H

A411

M

A411

F

A411

C2

A410

N

A412

I

A411

Q

A412

A4

A410

(45 SF/CHILD)
(44.5 SF/CHILD)

(43.75 SF/CHILD)

(45.5 SF/CHILD)

(43 SF/CHILD)

A1

A410

A

A410

5' - 0"

L

A411

L1

A411

L2

A411

E1

A410

A2

A410

183

104A

104B

130C

130D

134C

134D

138C

138D

B2

A410

ALL LOCKERS WITHIN CLASS 
ROOMS ARE BY OWNER.

SPLASH BLOCK

2223

190A

109D

108B

110

ENTRY

DN

AREA A
(A201A)

AREA B
(A201B)

AREA C
(A201C)

GROSS FIRST FLOOR AREA:   22,051 SF

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 10:22:17 AM

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

A201

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

0' 8' 16'

TRUE
NORTH

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"A201

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALLKEY PLAN - OVERALL

B1A3

Description Date

BID PACKAGE #1: 01-08-18

STATE SUB #1: 01-16-18

BP#1 ADD#3: 03-13-18

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 49 of 5451



S

3

1

A
30

1

2

A302

1

A
30

2

A

177 12

C

1

Q

28
' -

 0
"

R
 3

2'
 -
 0

"

135°

ROOFTOP UNIT (TYP.)

6'-0" HIGH MECHANICAL 
SCREENING 

THROUGH-WALL SCUPPER 
AND DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

THROUGH-WALL SCUPPER 
AND DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

ROOFTOP UNIT (TYP.)

6'-0" HIGH MECHANICAL 
SCREENING (TYP. @ RTU) 

GYM ROOF (NON-RATED)

ROOF ASSEMBLY - TYPICAL (NON-RATED)

1

A610

1

A401

P

H

10

J

84 19 20

GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

1

A402

3

A401

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

2
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"
2

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1/4" / 1'-0"

1/4" / 1'-0"

1/4" / 1'-0" 1/4" / 1'-0"

1/4" / 1'-0"

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-2x8 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
-BATT INSULATION
-LP SOFFIT PANEL

- 60 MIL EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
- 4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
- STEEL ROOF DECKING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- SLOPED STEEL BAR JOIST (SEE STRUCTURAL)

D

N

5 15

G

K

R

9

1/4" / 1'-0"

ENTRY ROOF (NON-RATED)

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-2x8 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
-BATT INSULATION
-LP SOFFIT PANEL

ENTRY ROOF (NON-RATED)

1/
4"

 / 
1'
-0

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

LOBBY ROOF (NON-RATED)

- 60 MIL EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
- 4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
- STEEL ROOF DECKING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- HEAVY TIMBER ROOF FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-2x8 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
-BATT INSULATION
-LP SOFFIT PANEL

ENTRY ROOF (NON-RATED)

(F
A

C
E

 O
F

 S
T

U
D

)
1'

 -
 8

 1
/2

"

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

ROOF HATCH
- SEE

- 45 MIL BALLASTED EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
- TAPERED POLYISO RIGID INSULATION 

SLOPED TO DRAINS AS REQUIRED
- 4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
- 3/4" T&G ROOF SHEATHING
- WOOD ROOF STRUCTURE (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- DROPPED CEILING (SEE R.C.P.)

RIDGE 

RIDGE 

RIDGE 

THROUGH-WALL SCUPPER 
AND DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

1
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

4'
 -

 0
"

8'
 -

 4
"

23' - 6"
1' - 0"

18' - 6"

14' - 9"
1' - 0"

TAPERED INSULATION 
(TYP.)

29
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 6
"

26' - 8"

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-2x8 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
-BATT INSULATION
-LP SOFFIT PANEL

LOW ENTRY ROOF (NON-RATED)

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-TJI OVER HEAVY TIMBER FRAMING 
(SEE STRUCTURAL) 
- VENTED LP SOFFIT PANEL

PORTE COCHERE ROOF (NON-RATED)

ROOF HATCH
- SEE 

THROUGH-WALL SCUPPER 
AND DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

TAPERED INSULATION 
(TYP.)

24
' -

 8
"

2'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

2' - 2"

16' - 2 5/8"

5'
 -

 1
0 

1/
8"

9'
 -

 0
"

7' - 10 1/2"

15
' -

 8
"

2'
 -

 1
 1

/2
"

5' - 8"

4' - 6" 19' - 6 3/4"

ROOF ASSEMBLY - TYPICAL (NON-RATED)

- 45 MIL BALLASTED EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
- TAPERED POLYISO RIGID INSULATION 

SLOPED TO DRAINS AS REQUIRED
- 4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
- 3/4" T&G ROOF SHEATHING
- WOOD ROOF STRUCTURE (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- DROPPED CEILING (SEE R.C.P.)

-EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE (CLASS B)
-TAPERED RIGID INSULATION SLOPED TO DRAIN
-4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION 
-6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
-3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
-2x8 WOOD FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
-ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

LOW ROOF (NON-RATED)

ROOF PAVERS 

ROOF 
PAVERS 

15' - 9"

6' - 6 3/16"

2'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

WALKWAY CANOPY (NON-RATED)

- STEEL ROOF DECKING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- HEAVY TIMBER FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)

4' - 0"

4

A401

4

A401

2 HR. FIRE WALL 
TO UNDERSIDE 
OF ROOF 
SHEATHING

2 HR. FIRE WALL 
MIN. 30" ABOVE 
ROOF - SEE 
SECTION

1 HR. RATED 
EXTERIOR WALL 
ABOVE FIRE WALL 
AT STEPPED ROOF

CORRIDOR ROOF - TYPICAL (NON-RATED)

- 45 MIL BALLASTED EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE
- TAPERED POLYISO RIGID INSULATION SLOPED TO DRAINS 
- 4" POLYISO RIGID INSULATION
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR RETARDER
- 3/4" T&G ROOF SHEATHING
- 2x8 ROOF FRAMING (SEE STRUCTURAL)
- SUSPENDED CEILING (SEE R.C.P.)

PROVIDE NON-
COMBUSTIBLE 
ROOF SHEATHING 
WITHIN 4' - 0" OF 
EACH SIDE OF 
FIRE WALL

E

A410

E2

A410

C

A410

N1

A412

A3

A410

D1

A410

D

A410

C1

A410

H1

A411

K1

A411

K

A411

B

A410

B1

A410

N2

A412

H

A411

M

A411

F

A411

C2

A410

N

A412

I

A411

Q

A412

/5 A541

/5 A541

A4

A410

A1

A410

A

A410

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 115' - 0"

TOW 115' - 0"

TOW 114' - 2"
TOW 114' - 2"

TOW 111' - 0"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 0" TOW 114' - 0"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 115' - 0"

TOW 115' - 0"

TOW 115' - 0"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 6"

TOW 114' - 2"

R 53' - 5 3/4"

5' - 0" 5' - 0 1/16" 3' - 10"

TOW 115' - 0"

3'
 -

 0
"

13
' -

 3
"

2' - 6" 3' - 0"

A540

5

A540

3

1/8" / 1'-0"

33' - 3"
2' - 2 3/4"

A540

4

1
/4

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

L

A411

L1

A411

L2

A411

E1

A410

A2

A410

TOW 114' - 2"

10' - 6 1/2" 22' - 5" 15' - 1 7/8"

1
' 
- 

8
"

1'
 -

 8
"

2' - 0"

5' - 0 1/8"

6
' 
- 

5
"

1
' 
- 

1
0

"

2' - 4"

2' - 4"1
' 
- 

6
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

7
' 
- 

8
"

2
4

' 
- 

1
 1

/2
"

SPLASH 
BLOCK

2' - 6"

8' - 10"

1/4" / 1'-0"

8

A542

SKYLIGHT - SEE R.C.P. 
FOR LOCATION 

9

A542

B2

A410

3' - 0" 11' - 9"

3
' 
- 

0
"

2223

ROOF HYDRANT

A540

1

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 10:22:25 AM

ROOF PLAN

A202

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

0' 8' 16'

TRUE
NORTH

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"A202

1 ROOF PLAN B1A3

Description Date

SIP/ DES. REV.: 11-28-17

BID PACKAGE #1: 01-08-18

STATE SUB #1: 01-16-18

BP#1 ADD#3: 03-13-18

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 50 of 5452



FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING

110' - 0"

S ACQ

T/WALL - LOBBY

113' - 0"

STONE

MASONRY

MASONRY

HEAVY TIMBER 
FRAMING (TYP.)

HEAVY TIMBER WALKWAY 
CANOPY - SEE STRUCTURAL

MASONRY

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT -
SEE 

STONE

1

A401

1

A401

P HJ

3

A401

DN GKR

/8 A721

AAAAAAAAAA

/13 A721/13 A721 /12 A721

/16 A721

/5 A721

4

A401

4

A401

E

A410

E2

A410

C

A410

N1

A412

A3

A410

LP-1

LP-1

LP-2

LP-3 LP-1

LP-2

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1 LP-1

LP-1

LP-3

LP-1 LP-1

3.5" X 0.91" LP TRIM @ JAMB TYP.

7.21" X 0.91" LP TRIM BAND

LP CORNER TRIM
- COLOR TO MATCH SIDING 
TYP.

A4

A410

A1

A410

A

A410

LP-2

E1

A410

JOIST BEARING - GYM

121' - 9 1/2"

/14 A721

11
A501

14
A501

13
A501

2
A501

1
A501

CJ CJ

4
A501

/15 A721
/14 A721 /15 A721
OPP. OPP.

SCREEN WALL  -
SEE SECTION 

1
A541

GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT

8

A542

LP-1

LP-1

ENTRY SYSTEM 
KEYPAD

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

EXTERIOR LIGHT TYP.

1
5

' 
- 

0
"

KNOX BOX

DOWNSPOUT TIED 
TO STORM SEWER

DOWNSPOUT TIED 
TO STORM SEWER

DISCHARGE DOWNSPOUT 
TO SPLASH BLOCK TYP.

SPLASH BLOCK

2223

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING

110' - 0"

317 712 1

T/WALL - LOBBY

113' - 0"

2

A401

2

A401

MASONRY

COLLECTION BOX AND 
DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

SCREEN WALL  -
SEE SECTION 

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT 
- SEE 

MASONRY

10 8 41920

1

A402

1

A402

515 9

AAAAAAA

DDDDDD

/8 A721

/17 A721

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT 
- SEE

C1

A410

H1

A411

LP-3 LP-1

LP-2 LP-2

LP-2LP-1

LP-2

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

3.5" X 0.91" LP TRIM 
@ JAMB TYP.

7.21" X 0.91" LP TRIM BAND

LP CORNER TRIM
- COLOR TO MATCH 
SIDING TYP.

7.21" X 0.91" LP TRIM BAND 
ABOVE 3.5" x 0.91" LP TRIM @ 
DOOR HEAD (TYP.)

7.21" X 0.91" LP TRIM BAND

LP-1

A2

A410

1
A541

JOIST BEARING - GYM

121' - 9 1/2"

CJ CJ

1'
 -

 1
0"

7'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

9'
 -

 4
"

CONTINUOUS 3.5" x 0.91" 
TRIM BAND @ HEAD AND 
SILL AS SHOWN - SEE A523 
FOR DETAILS

A543

1

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT 
- SEE

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT 
- SEE

SKYLIGHT -
SEE ROOF PLAN

HEAVY TIMBER WALKWAY 
CANOPY - SEE STRUCTURAL /13 A721

/15 A721

/14 A721 9

A542
B2

A410

SEE                 FOR 
WINDOW LAYOUT

/4 A610

HOSE BIB

EXTERIOR LIGHT TYP.

CJCJ CJ CJ

DISCHARGE DOWNSPOUT TO 
SPLASH BLOCK TYP.

DESCRIPTION

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

STONE

MARK

NATURAL STONE VENEER:  EDEN BCKINGHAM MCV
MORTAR:  STANDARD GREY WEEPS: GRAY
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BEIGE

MASONRY

CAST 
STONE 

SILL

LP - 1 

LAP SIDING 1:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 7622 - HOMBURG GRAY, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO HARTFORD GREEN

LP - 2 

LP - 3 

HATCH

LP TRIM
LP HORIZONTAL TRIM BANDS, FASCIA, AND WINDOW TRIM (U.N.O.)
COLOR:  SW 7020 - BLACK FOX
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BRONZE

DESCRIPTION

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT: DARK BRONZE
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BRONZE

VINYL WINDOW FRAMES: WEATHERSHIELD VISIONS 3500 - TAN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

METAL CLAD WOOD FRAMES: THERMA TRU - ALMOND
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

ALUMNIUM PARAPET COPING, GUTTERS, AND DOWNSPOUTS:  
DARK BRONZE  

LAP SIDING 2:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 6368 - BAKELITE GOLD, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BUFF

LAP SIDING 3:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 9180 - AGED WHITE, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANG: TREMCO OFF WHITE

GLULAM BEAM: STAIN TBD

SOFFIT PANEL:  LP - 38 SERIES CEDAR TEXTURE SOFFIT PANEL
COLOR: TBD (MATCH STAIN @ HEAVY TIMBER)

4"x8"x16" SLPIT FACE BLOCK, COLOR GROUP A
MORTAR:  STANDARD GREY WEEPS: GRAY
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BEIGE

CAST STONE SILL, ROCKRIDGE CAST STONE LLC OR EQUIVALENT
COLOR: RCS COLOR #2273
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

GENERAL MATERIAL NOTES:                                                                                                      
- SEALANT COLOR TO MATCH DARKER OF TWO ADJACENT 
MATERIALS (U.N.O.)
- SIDING COLOR REFERS TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLOR 
NUMBER
- TYPICAL VERTICAL TRIM AT CORNERS OF SIDING TO MATCH 
SIDING COLOR
- PROVIDE BLOCKING AS NEEDED FOR ALL SIDING TRANSITIONS 
AND TRIM LOCATIONS
- MISCELLANEOUS EXTERIOR METALS AND BRACKETS TO BE 
PAINTED BLACK (SW 6922 OR EQUIVALENT)

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 10:22:56 AM

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

A301

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

 1/8" = 1'-0"A301

1 NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A301

2 WEST ELEVATION

FRONT 3/4 - B

FRONT 3/4 - A

B1A3

Description Date

BID PACKAGE #1: 01-08-18

STATE SUB #1: 01-16-18

BP#1 ADD#3: 03-13-18

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 51 of 5453



FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING

110' - 0"

SA C Q

T/WALL - LOBBY

113' - 0"

STONE

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT -
SEE 

SCREEN 
WALL - SEE 
SECTION 

VINYL WINDOW (TYP. 
@ CLASSROOMS)

LAP SIDINGMASONRY

1

A401

1

A401

PH J

3

A401

3

A401

D N R

C

AAAAAAAAAA

COLLECTION BOX 
WITH DOWNSPOUT 
TYP. SEE -

SCREEN WALL -
SEE SECTION 

4

A401

4

A401

K1

A411

K

A411

B

A410

B1

A410

I

A411

LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-2

LP-2

LP-2

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

3.5" X 0.91" LP TRIM 
@ JAMB (TYP.)

LP CORNER TRIM
- COLOR TO MATCH 
ADJACENT  SIDING 
TYP.

7.21" X 0.91" LP 
TRIM BAND

7.21" X 0.91" LP 
TRIM BAND

7.21" X 0.91" LP 
TRIM BAND

LP-3

L

A411

L1

A411

C

JOIST BEARING - GYM

121' - 9 1/2"

LP-1

3
' 
- 

4
"

7
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

1
A541

1
A541

7'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

7.21" X 0.91" LP 
TRIM BAND

8
A501

2
A501

SIM

2
A501

1
A501

/6 A541

SKYLIGHT -
SEE ROOF PLAN

/10 A721

2
A501

SIM

8

A542

ENTRY SYSTEM 
KEYPAD

EXTERIOR LIGHT
TYP.

DISCHARGE 
DOWNSPOUT TO 
SPLASH BLOCK TYP.

SPLASH BLOCK

2223

FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING

110' - 0"

3 177 121

T/WALL - LOBBY

113' - 0"

2

A401

2

A401

RADIUSED STONE 
WALL BEYOND

PORTE COCHERE -
SEE A543

MASONRYALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT -
SEE

SCREEN WALL -
SEE SECTION 

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT 
BEYOND

STONE

EPDM ROOF

STONE

STONE

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT 
- SEE

SCREEN WALL -
SEE SECTION 

1084 19 20

1

A402

1

A402

5 159

/6 A721

B

DDDDDD

AAAA

/17 A721

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT -
SEE

/11 A721

/7 A721

COLLECTION BOX AND 
DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE 
TO SPLASH BLOCK (TYP.) 

H

A411

F

A411

C2

A410

N

A412

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-2

LP-2

LP-1

LP-1

LP-2

LP-3

LP-1

L2

A411

1
A541

1
A541

ALUMINUM GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT 
BEYOND - SEE ROOF PLAN

HEAVY TIMBER WALKWAY 
CANOPY - SEE STRUCTURAL

ALUMINUM GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT - SEE ROOF PLAN

ALUMINUM GUTTER AND 
DOWNSPOUT - SEE 
ROOF PLAN JOIST BEARING - GYM

121' - 9 1/2"

1
' 
- 

1
0

"

7
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

7.21" X 0.91" LP 
TRIM BAND

ALUMINUM 
STOREFRONT 
- SEE /10 A721

3
' 
- 

4
"

7
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

8
A501

SIM

4
A501

SIM

5
A501

9'
 -

 4
"10

A501
2

A501

1
A5017

A501

CONTINUOUS 3.5" x 0.91" TRIM 
BAND @ HEAD AND SILL AS SHOWN

WATER FOUNTAIN

9

A542

B2

A410

ENTRY SYSTEM 
KEYPAD

SEE                 FOR 
WINDOW LAYOUT

/4 A610

GAS METER

CJ
EXTERIOR 
LIGHT TYP.

HOSE BIB

DESCRIPTION

EXTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND

STONE

MARK

NATURAL STONE VENEER:  EDEN BCKINGHAM MCV
MORTAR:  STANDARD GREY WEEPS: GRAY
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BEIGE

MASONRY

CAST 
STONE 

SILL

LP - 1 

LAP SIDING 1:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 7622 - HOMBURG GRAY, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO HARTFORD GREEN

LP - 2 

LP - 3 

HATCH

LP TRIM
LP HORIZONTAL TRIM BANDS, FASCIA, AND WINDOW TRIM (U.N.O.)
COLOR:  SW 7020 - BLACK FOX
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BRONZE

DESCRIPTION

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT: DARK BRONZE
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BRONZE

VINYL WINDOW FRAMES: WEATHERSHIELD VISIONS 3500 - TAN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

METAL CLAD WOOD FRAMES: THERMA TRU - ALMOND
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

ALUMNIUM PARAPET COPING, GUTTERS, AND DOWNSPOUTS:  
DARK BRONZE  

LAP SIDING 2:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 6368 - BAKELITE GOLD, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BUFF

LAP SIDING 3:  LP SMARTSIDE - 5" EXPOSURE, CEDAR TEXTURE
COLOR:  SW 9180 - AGED WHITE, SATIN
COORDINATING SEALANG: TREMCO OFF WHITE

GLULAM BEAM: STAIN TBD

SOFFIT PANEL:  LP - 38 SERIES CEDAR TEXTURE SOFFIT PANEL
COLOR: TBD (MATCH STAIN @ HEAVY TIMBER)

4"x8"x16" SLPIT FACE BLOCK, COLOR GROUP A
MORTAR:  STANDARD GREY WEEPS: GRAY
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO BEIGE

CAST STONE SILL, ROCKRIDGE CAST STONE LLC OR EQUIVALENT
COLOR: RCS COLOR #2273
COORDINATING SEALANT: TREMCO STONE

GENERAL MATERIAL NOTES:                                                                                                      
- SEALANT COLOR TO MATCH DARKER OF TWO ADJACENT 
MATERIALS (U.N.O.)
- SIDING COLOR REFERS TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLOR 
NUMBER
- TYPICAL VERTICAL TRIM AT CORNERS OF SIDING TO MATCH 
SIDING COLOR
- PROVIDE BLOCKING AS NEEDED FOR ALL SIDING TRANSITIONS 
AND TRIM LOCATIONS
- MISCELLANEOUS EXTERIOR METALS AND BRACKETS TO BE 
PAINTED BLACK (SW 6922 OR EQUIVALENT)

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2017 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/28/2018 10:23:11 AM

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

A302

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL
, 
W

A
U

N
A

K
E

E
, 
W

I

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"A302

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

PLAN
NORTH

 1/8" = 1'-0"A302

2 EAST ELEVATION

REAR 3/4 - BIRD'S EYE

B1A3

Description Date

BP#1 ADD#3: 03-13-18

STATE SUB #2: 03-21-18

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 52 of 5454



BLDG
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²

1 61
H ea tin g: 25  Bt u/h r·f t²F lo or:  80 .5 °F

1 79
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 71
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 57
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 7 °F

1 51
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 01
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 6 °F

1 39
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 33
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 7 °F

1 29
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 23
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 30
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 34
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 38
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 7 °F

1 42
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 11
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 6 °F

1 72
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

R oom  18
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 99
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 99
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 91
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 91
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

1 79
H ea ting:  2 5 B tu /hr ·f t²F lo or : 80. 5 °F

C ir cuit A -1
2 90 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 53 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -2
2 47 ftF low : 0. 41 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -4
2 28 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 45 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -5
2 50 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 54 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -9
2 04  ft  @

 12 in
F low : 0. 47 U

SG PM

Δ T : 20  °F

C ir cuit A -8
2 04  ft  @

 12 in
F low : 0. 47 U

SG PM

Δ T : 20  °F

C ir cu it A- 14
1 15 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 29 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 15
1 15 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 28 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 13
3 29 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 87 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 12
2 70 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 68 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 11
2 40 ftF low : 0. 55 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 10
3 00 ftF low : 0. 72 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 22
2 39 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 39 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 21
2 37 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 40 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 19
1 60 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 29 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 20
1 59 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 30 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 18
1 44 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 28 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 17
1 71 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 35 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 16
2 05 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 50 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 23
1 51 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 40 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 24
1 52 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 37 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 25
1 46 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 32 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 31
1 16 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 23 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 30
1 95 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 61 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 26
1 25 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 16 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 27
2 29 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 37 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 28
2 34 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 39 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 29
2 38 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 36 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 33
2 13 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 38 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 34
2 12 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 39 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 35
2 26 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 47 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 36
2 44 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 51 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 37
1 79 ftF low : 0. 30 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 38
2 36 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 48 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 39
2 35 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 48 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -7
1 77 ftF low : 0. 48 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -6
1 66 ftF low : 0. 37 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cuit A -3
1 52 ftF low : 0. 34 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

C ir cu it A- 32
2 00 ft @ 12  inF low : 0. 39 U SG PM
Δ T: 2 0 °F

M an if old  1
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

M an if old  2
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

M an if old  3
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

M an if old  4
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

M an if old  5
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

M an if old  6
( 12 5. 1 ° F)

C
O
 
H
W
Y
 
M

O
N
C
K
E
N
 
R
D

F

S

3

A

177 12

C

1

Q

P

H

10

J

84

19 20

D

N

5 15

G

K

R

9

2223

25' #6 BARE GROUNDING ELECTRODE, EXTEND 
3'-0" OUT OF BASE TO CONNECT TO GROUND LUG 
ON POLE

ERICO EK16 DIRECT BURY GROUND CLAMP AT 
TOP OF REBAR CAGE TO CONNECT TO UFFER 
GROUND

REMOVE FORM AND RUB CONCRETE 
IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONCRETE SETS

1" x 45 DEGREE CHAMFER

FINISH GRADE

(4) #5 VERTICAL STEEL WITH (4) #3 TIES 4" OC 
STARTING 2.5" FROM TOP 18" OC THEREAFTER

1" PVC CONDUIT

RIGID METAL ELBOW WITH 12" RIGID METAL 
EXPANSION OUT OF POLE BASE

SCHEDULE 80 PVC BETWEEN POLES

18" DIAMETER

6
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
/4

"
24

" 
3'

-0
"

5'
-0

"

E100

1

E101

2

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2018 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/27/2018 4:17:45 PM

ELECTRICAL SITE

E100

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

, 
W

I

PLAN
NORTH

 1" = 20'-0"1
SITE LIGHTING - BLDG

ElumTools General Use Illuminance Results
Calculation Points Name Average Maximum Minimum

NORTH_PARKING 3 fc 8 fc 0 fc

MAIN_BLDG_ENTRY_PARKING 3 fc 23 fc 0 fc

MAIN_DRIVEWAY 3 fc 19 fc 0 fc

SOUTH_PARKING 3 fc 10 fc 0 fc

BARN 0 fc 6 fc 0 fc

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
Type Unit Size Description Manufacturer Model Voltage Wattage Lamp Mounting Comments

A 2' X 2' Grid Mount Volumetric LED Lithonia 2BLT2 40LHE ADP EZ1 LP835 120 V 32 W LED Grid- Layin

B 13" x 26" Surface  Mount Hi Bay LED Lithonia IBG 8000L SEF AFL GND MVOLT OZ10 35K 80CRI WGX DWH 120 V 55 W LED CEILING

C1 4' Wall Mount LED Lithonia FMVTRL 48IN MVOLT 35K 90CRI BN 120 V 34 W LED WALL

D 6" Diameter Recessed LED Downlight Philips Lightolier DSX2 LED 100C 700 40K T2M MVOLT SPA DDBXD 120 V 20 W LED RECESSED

D1 6" Diameter Recessed LED Downlight Philips Lightolier L6RAE1VA-L6R15835VA-L6RDD 120 V 17 W LED RECESSED

D2 6" Diameter Recessed LED Downlight Philips Lightolier L6R20AE1VA-L6R20835VA-L6RDD 120 V 20 W LED RECESSED

EM QUANTUM LED EMERGENCY TWIN-HEAD UNIT (ONE
HEAD ONLY)

Acuity Brands Lighting LED

F 4' Striplight with Diffuse lens Lithonia ZL2N L48 3000LM MDD MVOLT 35K 80CRI WH 120 V 42 W LED CEILING

H 4' LINEAR Light Fixture Focal Point FSM2LS FL 625LF 35K 1C UNV LD1 C24 WH 4' 120 V 26 W LED CABLE

S1 40"x15"x7.25" DSX2 LED WITH 80 LEDs @530mA 4000K TYPE 1S
OPTICS

Lithonia DSX2 LED P1 40K T1S MVOLT SPA DNAXD 208 V 140 W LED, 18933L, 70 CRI, 4000K 15' SQ POLE

S2 40"x15"x7.25" DSX2 LED WITH 80 LEDs @700mA 4000K TYPE 4M
OPTICS

Lithonia DSX2 LED P2 40K T4M MVOLT SPA DNAXD 208 V 185 W LED, 23545L, 70 CRI, 4000K 20' SQ POLE

S3 9.1"x6.3"x2.5" WALL MOUNT LED, FULL CUTOFF Hubbell CUSO4DB-H-ND 120 V 16 W LED, 1600L 82 CRI, 4000K WALL

X 12" x 8" Exit with Auxiliary Emergency Lights Lithonia LQM S W 3 R 120/277 EL N SD 120 V 1 W LED SURFACE

XEM 20" x 8" Exit with Auxiliary Emergency Lights Lithonia LHQM LED R HO SD 120 V 5 W LED SURFACE

NTS3
POLE BASE DETAIL

NTS2
OVERALL SITE PLAN

Issue Description Date

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 53 of 5455



A

901 DEMING WAY // MADISON, WI 53717

Ph: 608.664.3500 // Fx: 608.664.3535

iconicacreates.com

Sheet Number

Sheet Title

ISSUE DATES:

CCopyright              2018 by Iconica Inc. (All Rights Reserved)

This document contains confidential or 
proprietary information of Iconica. Neither 
the document nor the information herein is 
to be reproduced, distributed, used or 
disclosed, either in whole or in part, except 
as specifically authorized by Iconica.

Project Number:

3/27/2018 4:23:12 PM

ELECTRICAL SITE

E101

20170680

IN
S

P
IR

E
5
8
2
1
 O

N
C

K
E

N
 R

O
A

D
W

E
S

T
P

O
R

T
, 
W

I 
5
3
5
1
8

B
O

B
 D

A
V

IS

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 T

R
A

IL

W
A

U
N

A
K

E
E

, 
W

I

PLAN
NORTH

 1" = 20'-0"1
SITE LIGHTING - DRIVE NORTH

PLAN
NORTH

 1" = 20'-0"2
SITE LIGHTING - DRIVE SOUTH

PLAN
NORTH

 1" = 20'-0"3
SITE LIGHTING - BARN

Issue Description Date

SIP/DES. REV. RESUBMITTAL     03-28-18

Page 54 of 5456



The Community of 

BISHOPS BAY BISHOPS BAY 
The Masters, Phase 2 
Lots 3 and 4 of CSM 

14030 
SIP Modification 

May 2, 2018 

Developer: T.Wall Enterprises, LLC 

P.O. Box 620037 

Middleton, WI 53562 

(608) 831-5500 

Contents:Contents:Contents:Contents: 
SIP Summary Text 
Location Exhibit 
Phase 2 Existing Site Plan 
Phase 2 Proposed Site Plan 
Phase 2 Cross Section 
Building Elevations 
 

Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification -...

Page 1 of 857



Overview 
 

This Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification of The 

Masters, Phase 2 within The Community of Bishops Bay is for 

design changes. Specific design changes include shifting the 

building south onto a portion of Lot 4 of CSM 14030 and  

shifting all surface parking to the north and west side of the 

building which allowed for the addition of 18 parking stalls. 

 

No additional units are being proposed as part of this 

modification. 

 

At this time we are only seeking approval of this SIP 

Modification. A submittal for design review will be made after 

the City has acted on this SIP Modification request. 

 

Land Use & Density 
 

The proposed building design and residential units will remain 

unchanged at 58. Therefore, the density is unchanged and 

consistent with the Master Development Plan. 

 

Building Design Review 
 

The building design will not change. The original design 

elevations are included for reference. The main themes of this 

phase are classic Midwest brick and stone building similar to 

what is seen in Phase 1 of the project. Key delineation 

elements include arched headers above windows, stone / 

brick window casings, and classically fenestrated windows.    

 

A cross section has been included to show the building height 

compared to the canopy trees and single family homes on 

Briggs Road. Shifting the building south will push it further into 

the hill and decrease the visibility of the building from 

residents on Briggs Road. 

 

Building Square Footages  
 

The building footprint has remained unchanged and includes 

a three level residential building with a gross square floor area 

of 90,302 S.F. This building has 58 residential units include a 

residence lobby and recreational area. 

 

Parking and Circulation 
 

The main entrance to Phase 2 of the development for both 

surface and underground parking is off Bishops Bay Parkway 

located in the same area of the current curb cut and access 

to the existing property.  The previous SIP included 40 above 

grade parking stalls. The current parking layout contains 56 

above grade stalls including 2 handicap accessible stalls 

which is an increase of 18 parking stalls. An additional 49 

parking stalls are in the heated garage below grade including 

2 handicap accessible stalls. 

 

Landscaping 
 

Phase 2 includes the continuation of Phase 1 walkways and 

terraces between the building and the main residential block. 

Phase 2 will include landscaping and trees appropriate to the 

scale of the development.  As with other T. Wall Enterprises 

LLC properties, generous landscaping will be provided. A 

detailed landscape plan will be submitted with the design 

review application at a later date. 

 

Parks & Open Space 
 

Although no park or open space is planned for this area in the 

MDP, the proposed layout includes approximately 1.9 acres of 

tree preservation area that will remain open (i.e. cannot be 

constructed within). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 2 of 858



Location Exhibit | Lots 3 and 4 of The Masters, Phase 2, COMMUNITY OF  BISHOPS BAY 

Lot 3 

Lot 4 

Page 3 of 859



Page 4 of 860

msch
Typewritten Text
Previous SIP

msch
Typewritten Text

msch
Typewritten Text



Page 5 of 861

msch
Typewritten Text
Proposed SIP



Page 6 of 862



1
/8
"=

1
'-
0
"

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E
:

x
:\
5
7
9
3
0
\c
a
d
\5

7
9
3
0
d
c

A
4
0
1
.d

g
n

O
R
IG
IN

A
L
 S
IZ

E
 =
 2

4
" 
x
 3

6
"

J
e
ff

D

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
5

2
:2

2
:1

0
 P

M

PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Y
o
u
n
g

w
w

w
.a
n
g
u
sy

o
u
n
g
.c
o

m

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

P
R

O
J
E

C
T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D
 B

Y

IS
S

U
A

N
C

E
S

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t

C
2
0
1
5

A
n
g
u
s
-Y

o
u
n
g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
, 
In

c
.,
 A
ll
 R
ig

h
ts
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
d

D
u
e
 t
o
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 d
is
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
, 
th
is
 d
ra

w
in

g
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 p
ri
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
c
a
le
 i
n
d
ic
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d
ra

w
in

g
s
. 
 D

o
 N

O
T
 u
s
e
 s
c
a
le
 t
o
 d

e
te
rm
in
e
 d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
 o
r 
s
iz
e
s
.

D
u
e
 t
o
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 d
is
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
, 
th
is
 d
ra

w
in

g
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 p
ri
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
c
a
le
 i
n
d
ic
a
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d
ra

w
in

g
s
. 
 D

o
 N

O
T
 u
s
e
 s
c
a
le
 t
o
 d

e
te
rm
in
e
 d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
 o
r 
s
iz
e
s
.

A
n
g
u
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

J
A

D

EXTERIOR BUILDING 

ELEVATIONS

 

 WEST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATIONSOUTH ELEVATION

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
9
3
0

X
X

X

X
X

X

M
ID

D
L
E

T
O

N
, 

W
I

B
 a
 l
 a
 n
 c
 e
  
i 
n
  
C
 r
 e
 a
 t
 i
 v
 i
 t
 yE
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

 | 
A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu
re

  
  
  
In
te
ri
o
rs
 |
 L

a
n
d
sc
a
p
e

M
a
d
is
o
n
: 
1
6
 N

o
rt
h
 C

a
rr
o
ll
 S
tr
e
e
t 
- 

M
a
d
is
o
n
, 

W
I 
5
3
7
0
3
  
| 
 P

h
. 
6
0
8
.2

8
4
.8

2
2
5

Ja
n
e
sv
il
le
: 
5
5
5
 S

o
u
th
 R
iv
e
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
- 
Ja

n
e
sv
il
le
, 

W
I 
5
3
5
4
8
  
| 
 P

h
. 
6
0
8
.7

5
6
.2

3
2
6

05

A401

06

A401

07

A401

15

A401

B
A

C
K
 N
IN

E
 I
I,
 L

L
C

A401

B
IS

H
O

P
S
 B

A
Y
 -
 B

A
C

K
 N
IN

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

C
E

S

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 3

Page 7 of 863



Page 8 of 864


	Agenda
	Minutes of 3/28/18
	Final Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) and Design Review, including Traffic Impact Analysis Report, Signage, Landscaping, and Outbuildings - Bob Davis/Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center, 5821 Oncken Rd. (Town of Westport) (PC 2532)
	tmpF41C.tmp
	1-3
	4
	140224 - Site Concept - Phase 2 Revised Rev Site Plan (1)
	140224 - Site Concept - Phase 2 Revised 22x34 P&P (1)
	7-8
	2018-05-02 Lots 3 & 4 of CSM 14030 SIP Amendment PP 1-4
	2018-05-02 Lots 3 & 4 of CSM 14030 SIP Amendment PP 1-3

	2018-05-02 The Masters, Phase 2 - SIP Modification
	140224 - Site Concept - Phase 2 Revised
	140224 -Plan and Profile - Phase 2 Revised
	2018-05-01 Lots 3 & 4 of CSM 14030 SIP Amendment w_Elevations
	57930dcA401-SIZED

	Plan Commission - Meeting Packet - 1_12_2016 (2_6_2018 1_17_50 PM)



	Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Modification - Masters Apartment Building, 3rd Building Moved to the South, 5251 Bishops Bay Pkwy., Parking moved adjacent to the Clubhouse (PC 2470)

